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From: monte gregory [jackcody@windstream.net] !/
Sent: Monday, September 01, 2014 3.57 PM

To: ‘Leila.Guerrero@tceq.texas.gov.'
Subject: Rate/Tariff change application N0.37993-R CN:604527853; RN: 101193191 for Fremont
Water Co.

Dear Ms. Guerrero:

| received the Notice of Deficiency on August 20, 2014. On August 21,2014 | made the required changes, mailed the new
required customer notice to all customers and completed the notarized affidavit. | checked with several customers and
they had received the notice on August 30, 2014. | will send you an original and three copies of the customer notice and
the notarized affidavit on September 2, 2014, as noted in the Notice of Deficiency, to Public Utility Commission Water
Utilities Division.

Please advise me if any other information is required to insure our application has been accepted for filing or if you do
not receive the previously mention documents within a few days.

Sincerely,

S

Fred Gregory Owner, Fremont Water Co.
938 Saddle Club Dr.
Kerrville, TX 78028
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